

James Crawley

Email: J-crawley@live.com | **Phone:** 1 (319)429-9256 | **Address:** Waterloo, IA

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/james-crawley-45274028/>

Portfolio: <https://www.jkcrawley.com>

Tech savvy and passionate in web related programming languages and development processes. Most of my work experience comes from Warehousing and Manufacturing, however, those fields have still provided me with skills working in teams that I can bring to Web Development. I chose to switch my career to become a Web Developer because of its ever evolving culture, solving new problems, and creating something that satisfies people and making their lives easier.

Education:

Associate Applied Science, Web Development and Programming
Hawkeye Community College, Waterloo, IA

December 2018

Skills:

- MySQL
 - HTML
 - CSS
 - JSON / AJAX
 - Javascript
 - Git / GitHub
 - PHP
 - API
 - WAMP / LAMP
-

Experience:

Production Worker

Feb 2023 - Sep 2023

Tyson's Fresh Meats, Waterloo, IA

- Operated Cryovac machine.
- Pulled Rib membranes
- Identified foreign object risks to product

Production Associate

May 2022 - Nov 2022

John Deere Foundry, Waterloo, IA

- Unloaded, dipped, and prepared cores for blasting.
- Followed instructions to specifications on dipped cores

Inbound Associate

January 2019 - March 2022

Target Distribution Center, Cedar Falls, IA

- Processed, sorted, and staged incoming freight with various tools including computers and a fork lift.
- Accurately communicated with the rest of the team to provide efficient work flow.
- Sent and processed requests to move and organize truck trailers to appropriate areas

Debt Collector

January 2015 - January 2019

CBE Group, Cedar Falls, IA

- Contacted consumers to find best solutions to resolve debts
- Updated records accordingly
- Kept updated on client's specifications